January 30, 1996

Mr. R. E. Querio

Site Vice President

LaSalle Nuclear Power Station
Commonwealth Edison Company
2601 North 21st Road
Marseilles, IL 6134]

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF REVISION 6G TO THE LASALLE COUNTY NUCLEAR POWER
STATION'S ANNEX TO THE GENERATING STATIONS EMERGENCY PLAN

Dear Mr. Querio:

In January 1996, Region 11l received Revision 6G to Section 5 of the LaSalle
County Nuclear Power Station’s Annex to the Generating Stations Emergency
Plan. We have reviewed Revision 6G and determined that it is acceptable and
does not decrease the effectiveness of your emergency planning.

Revision 6G included refined technical bases for the emergency classification
criteria associated with abnormal inplant radiation levels.

If you have any questions, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski of my
staff at (708) 829-9812.

Sincerely,

"James R. Creed, Chief
' /Plant Support Branch 1

Docket Nos. 50-373; 50-374

cc: J. C. Brons, Vice President,

Nuclear Support

J. S. Perry, Vice President,
BWR Operations

D. J. Ray, Station Manager

J. Burns, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor

b. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory
Services Manager

Richard Hubbard

Nathan Schloss, Economist,
Office of the Attorney General

State Liaison Officer

Chairman, I11inois Commerce Commission
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